Bhavani Shanker

From: pankajvarshney@nabl.qcin.org
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 5:52 PM
To: Dr. Bhavani Shanker T

Subject: Re: Validity Extension for T-0016
Dear Sir,

NABL is pleased to apprise you that the existing accreditation validity for your laboratory in
accordance with ISO/IEC 17025:2017 in the discipline of chemical, mechanical, electrical and
photometry (Accreditation Certificate No. TC- 5452) is extended up to one month i.e. till
09.08.24 or till the decision on renewal of accreditation whichever is earlier.

During the extension period, lab may use NABL symbol or claim NABL accreditation for the

existing scope only.

Permission to use NABL Accredited CAB combined ILAC MRA mark is also extended till
(whichever date its is extended up to), only if lab is having ILAC MRA mark.

This is for your kind information.
Regards

Pankaj Varshney

From: Pankaj Varshney <pankajvarshney@nabl.qcin.org>
Sent: 18 June 2024 12:57

To: Bhavani Shanker <tbs@cpri.in>

Subject: Re: Validity Extension for T-0016 (Amended)

Dear Sir,

NABL is pleased to apprise you that the existing accreditation validity for your laboratory
(Accreditation Certificate No. TC- 5452) is extended up to one months or till the decision on

renewal of accreditation whichever is earlier.



During the extension period, lab may use NABL symbol or claim NABL accreditation for the

existing scope only.

Permission to use NABL Accredited CAB combined ILAC MRA mark is also extended till
(whichever date its is extended up to) only if lab is having ILAC MRA mark.

This is for your kind information.
Regards

Pankaj Varshney

From: Pankaj Varshney <pankajvarshney@nabl.qcin.org>
Sent: 04 June 2024 17:41

To: Bhavani Shanker <tbs@cpri.in>

Subject: Validity Extension for T-0016

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
Yol arsoly | Pankaj Varshney

Nﬁé‘%[ Dy. Director
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